From: martyn hussey

To: Mona Offshore Wind Project
Subject: Deadline 1
Date: 29 June 2024 08:04:48

Interested reference No MNOW-S57019

I am unable to attend hearing ISH1 on Tuesday 16th July to discuss the scope of the
development, however I wish to make the following comment relating to:-

Applicants response to the Examining Authority’s Rule 4,6,9 and 13 at Procedural Deadline
Document S PD_2 ref MOCNS-J3303-JVW-10217 dated 251 June 24

| wish to challenge the applicant’s request (Table 2 item 7) to bring forward Deadline 1 to allow
more time for their review and responses.

Throughout this process it has, and will be, extremely difficult for affected individuals like myself
to review the multitude of documents issued throughout the process and provide response
where appropriate whilst adhering to the timelines.

Deadline 1 which as the applicant states is only 17 days (13 working days), means that any
change bringing it forward will exacerbate issues for individuals like myself.

Whilst | might understand the applicant’s request, they do employ large numbers of full time
professionals in this process so | politely ask that any request to shorten Deadline 1 is declined.

Martyn Hussey
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